



# BARNETBY-LE-WOLD PARISH COUNCIL

The Clerk for the meeting: Rachael Reddin

Tel: 07738 960456 email clerk@barnetby-le-woldpc.org.uk

Minutes of the Monthly meeting of Barnetby-le-Wold Parish Council held on Monday 19 November 2018 at the St Barnabas Church Hall Barnetby.

**Present:** Cllrs K Yeates, R Ibbotson, T Ibbotson, K Beacroft, M Swallow, M Wilson, T Lawson MBE, P McKenzie-Brown, D Wells  
Ward Cllr Carl Sherwood and Ward Cllr Nigel Sherwood

**In attendance: Members of Public, 5**

## Public Participation

D Adams – Feedback on litter pick – In the layby on Church Hill it seems apparent that drugs are being used number of pill pouches found. DA also asked for an update of the FOI and Marsh Lane Activity

Cllr Peter McKenzie –Brown opened the meeting of Barnetby le Wold parish council at 18:18pm

### **1811/001 Apologies for Absence**

All Present

**1811/002 Declarations** of interest (existence & nature) with regards to items on the Agenda. Note any dispensations given

Cllr M Sallow 1811/009 items b) and c) - PI

Cllr McKenzie-Brown 1811/007 Item a) - PI

Cllr Lawson MBE 1811/009 items b) and c) – PI

Cllr Wells 1811/007 a) and 1811/009 item a) - PI

### **1811/003 Ward Councillor's report**

Date for carriage way plane and inlay – 18 – 20 Dec St Barnabas Road – Victoria Rd

Highways Meeting – Kevin and Gareth back on One a stop bolt down islands. No Date but agreed

Relocation speed limits Church Hill – signs ordered

Brumpton on Agenda Highways

Turned Bench around but decided not at – On Agenda next meeting

2 or 3 Potholes Brumptions on bend – KB

Information TL Prospect 7 days

Letter to keep road clear. – Contractor to do it

**1811/004 Approval of Full Parish Council meeting minutes held on 15 October 2018**

Resolved Approved

**1811/005 Chair's report**

This month saw a meeting of the Parish Council with members of the Highways during a site visit. After a little confusion, all met up and the various works to be undertaken were discussed (see item 1811/001 b/c)

The Remembrance Day parade which marked the 100<sup>th</sup> anniversary of the end of WW1 was well attended and the weather held. Special thanks should be extended to all volunteers whom helped with the traffic signage and the upkeep of the memorial throughout the year. The litter pick went well again, with my thanks to the Clerk of the Council for the work in organising the litter pick.

**1811/006 Clerk's report**

Clerk updated that this month she has facilitated the community litter pick, and undertaken all the other duties to ensure the effectiveness of the Parish Council management.

Resolved to Approve

**1811/007 Planning for consideration**

- a) PA/2018/1867, Application for listed building consent to repair/replace roof and pots and re-point chimneys, Carramore, Church Hill, Barnetby Le Wold, DN38 6JL

RESOLVED - Motion passed not to discuss as item has been granted Full Planning Permission.

**1811/008 Planning for noting**

- a) FULL PLANNING PERMISSION - PA/2018/1379, Planning permission for change of use from C2 Care Home to C3 Dwelling house, including demolition of extension. Stonecroft House Care Home, Access Road To Stone Croft House And Farm, Barnetby Le Wold, DN38 6DY – RESLOVED - Noted
- b) FULL PLANNING PERMISSION - PA/2018/1830, Planning permission to change use of land from equestrian usage to school playing field and community use St Barnabas Church Of England Primary School, St Barnabas Road, Barnetby Le Wold, DN38 6JD RESLOVED - Noted

**1811/009 Finance update and payments**

*18:31 Cllr Wells Left the room*

- a.) Parish acct payment schedule as attached - Resolved to Approve
- b.) Recreational Field account payment and overview – No Items
- c.) Any transfers of money required from the Parish Account to the Recreational Field

no –Items

**1811/010 Correspondence or Items for noting**

**NO ITEMS**

**1811/011 Correspondence or Items for action / discussion**

a) War Graves – Resident Email – Cllr McKenzie-Brown stated in response to this email that there are names are on Cenotaph for those lives lost in action and re-iterated that if people wish for Parish Council to specific duties please get in touch or attend the monthly meeting as we do need to be given prior notification beforehand to ensure that we act in the interests of the Public.

b) Community Litter Pick – Update and Thanks

Cllr Peter McKenzie-Brown expressed great thanks to those involved in the litter pick on Sunday 18 November 2018, noted attendance were from Darren Adams, Penny Openshaw, Rita Agnew, Gill Brader, Carol Hudson, Fiona McKenzie-Brown, and Tracey Roberts.

The litter pick was successful and pleasing that the amount of litter picked was a great reduction from the last event in April 2018.

It was proposed that the clerk notify the Police and NLC – Safer Neighbourhoods about the drug paraphernalia items found in the layby on Church Hill.

Clerk also advised that the Parish Council would look to arrange another litter pick in March – April 2019

c) Highways Visit - 01 November 2018 – Update from K Vessey (NLC)

Clarification as to Island and / Or Bollards to be sought – Clerk to action

Bench to be moved back to original position after some confusion during the site visit this was actioned in error.

Queens Road Double Yellows – Currently being assessed

Roundabout Feedback – NLC will see if can be improved – wait for feedback

PMB to review the Highways code to check on Rumble strips

NLC Accident data as to where they focus their resources

Resolved that these Highways Items should be repeat standard agenda items for future meetings

d) M180 Barnetby Interchange – Visual Fencing

13 Accidents Shunt Style at the south side A18 going onto the roundabout.

Reflecting the views – Parish Council have concerns it may have opposite effect as it does not slow the second vehicle down that causes the shunt.

Action - Clerk to feedback to Highways

e) Salt Bins Update

Cllr Wells updated that Kings Road will be joining new round for gritting that will increase salt amount, however it was noted that NLC will not be issuing a new salt bin on Kings Road.

Clerk updated that she is still awaiting outcome / permission from NLC to site a parish bin on the corner of Hillside Crescent

f) Prospect Corner –Pothole

It was noted that these works have been completed

g) Roadworks – Brumpton Bungalow

It was noted that these works are being undertaken in due course

h) Bus Shelter – Hillside Crescent – Update from Cllr R Ibbotson

**Resolved** - Cllr R Ibbotson to collate any letters / Emails from residents detailing when and where cars obstructing the bus stops

Cllr Ibbotson to also send pictures to Clerk as well as letters from residents.

Action – Clerk to address with Lynne Watson NLC about having Yellow Boxes to mark out the bus stops on Kings Roads.

**1811/012 Remembrance Sunday Update**

a) Parish Wreath Donation and Councillor Donations – Resolved

b) Remembrance Sunday Parade Update and Thanks – D Wells gave thanks to all those involve and helped special thanks was given to W Broughton, Cllr T Ibbotson and Cllr McKenzie-Brown for their efforts.

**1811/013 Delegate Report – Standing Agenda Items**

a.) Village Hall – No Report – Booking Officer submitting resignation @ AGM.

b.) NATS – Meeting just passed, it was advised for the Clerk to pass on the information about the Drugs found on the litter pick to Pass Drugs to NLC

Danny Marsh shared a presentation on the Speed Management trail/ need officers in place run blocks of 6 helpers looking volunteers. New speed camera coming out facial recognition in the new year.

Cllr Yeates also wished to give his apologies for not attending

c.) Airport – 12 Dec 2018 next meeting

d.) Singleton Birch – Report passed

e.) Cemetery - Fee Update on website

f.) Skeggar Beck / Drainage Forum –Meeting to be arranged in the new year

**1811/014** Agenda next month – to take any items for members

Deborah's Yard Railway embankment

Friends on B Station - 2018 Community Rail Strategy released.

Car Parked village green – south street. – Send Clerk details

Dog Bins

**1811/015** To confirm date of next meeting – 17 December 2018 at 6:15pm

**19:17** Closed for private matters